
27 May 2010 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Region I 

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 

475 Allendale Road 

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

RE: Material License #24-04206-15MD (Milford, CT) 

Dear License Reviewer: 

Please amend the above referenced material license to reflect the following modifications: 

1. 	 Please, change the RSO in this location effective May 28, 2010, to Joseph Remesz-Guerrette, who is 
currently the pharmacy manager and an authorized nuclear pharmacist on this license. By virtue of 
past training and experience, Mr. Remesz-Guerrette satisfies the requirements listed in 10 CFR 
35.900 for Radiation Safety Officers. Triad Management agrees to provide the RSO with sufficient 

authority, organizational freedom, time, resources, and management prerogative, to perform the 

duties as assigned. 


We appreciate your expedient review of this request. Please, call if you have questions at 904-220­
7210 and return a copy of the completed amendment request to the Triad Corporate offices at 200 S. 
Orange Ave., Ste. 2100, Orlando, FL 32801 and/or to the Milford pharmacy address to the RSO's 
attention. 

Thanks, 

Brigette Nelson, MS, PharmD, BCNP 
Sr. Director, Quality & Safety 
Triad Isotopes, Inc. 
1554 Nottingham Knoll Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32225 

office) 
cell) 

(fax) 
bnelson@triadisotopes.com 
Cc: file, Joseph Remesz-Guirrette, Shannon Julian- Triad Orlando 
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